Nazmul Hasan

From: Nuala Toman

Sent: 07 December 2021 16:04

To: Padraig Delargy; Sinn Féin Dungannon
Cc: colm Gildernew

Subject: RE: Meeting with Colm and yourself

That's perfect | have sent a teams link for that time. See you both then and thank
you so much.

N

From: P4draig Delargyl Irrelevant & Sensitive
Sent: 07 December 2021 15:55

To: Sinn Féin Dungannoni __Irrelevant & Sensitive

Cc: Nuala Toman <NualaToman@Disabilityaction.org>; colm Gildernew; Irrelevant & Sensitive
Subject: Re: Meeting with Colm and yourself

12.30 ok for me too

On Tue, 7 Dec 2021 at 15:51, Sinn Féin Dungannoni Irrelevant & Sensitive Ewrote:

Doesn't work for me but could do 12..30 pm same date?

Colm.

On Tue, 7 Dec 2021, 15:48 Nuala Toman, <NualaToman@disabilityaction.org> wrote:

Thanks Padraig- we have a meeting with DfE at 11 on the 17" we could do 10am
on that date if that worked for you both?

Thanks

Nuala

From: Padraig Delargyi Irrelevant & Sensitive
Sent: 07 December 2021 15:29
To: Nuala Toman <NualaToman@Disabilityaction.org>

Cc: colm Gildernew; Irrelevant & Sensitive
Subject: Re: Meeting with Colm and yourself

Hi Nuala,
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11am next Friday 17th December works for both of us if that suits you?

On Tue, 7 Dec 2021 at 12:56, Nuala Toman <NualaToman@disabilityaction.org> wrote:

Hi Padraig,

Thank you. No date as yet- | only emailed Colm yesterday. If you both can
suggest a date we can work from there.

Thanks

Nuala

From: Padraig Delargy! Irrelevant & Sensitive |
Sent: 07 December 2021 12719

To: Nuala Toman <NualaToman@ Disabilityaction.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Colm and yourself

Perfect Nuala, had you already set a date / time? Definitely sounds like a really important conversation

P

On Tue, 7 Dec 2021 at 11:54, Nuala Toman <NualaToman@disabilityaction.org> wrote:

Hi Padraig,

| hope all is good. | had written to Colm to request a meeting regarding Covid-19
emergency planning and the impact of Covid-19 on disabled people. Almost two
thirds of people who have died due to Covid-19 have been disabled people.
Colm has suggested that we all meet together which would be brilliant.
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There are a number of important matters we would like to bring to the attention of

the Health Committee.

Thank you so much,

Nuala Toman

Head of Policy

189 Airport Road West

Belfast, BT3 9ED

Mob 1&S

e-mail: nualatoman@disabilityaction.org

Website: www.disabilityaction.org

Twitter: @disabilityni
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